From: Devin

To: Q1P
Subject: REDACTED Police Report

Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 12:44:04 PM

Attachments: 564422594-16743-16611-188-139 pdf

My name is Devin Bohannon, August | 1th of 2012 | was assaulted by (NSl 2nd on
August 17th I made a report with the Honolulu police department. I sent in a written request to
the Honolulu Records Department about two weeks ago. Last Thursday 1 received an envelope
containing all documents related to the police report I filed in 2012. The documents are
heavily redacted without explanation. I called the same records department and inquired about
a possible reason and was referred to google Hawaii Statute Chapter 92-F, uniform practices
act. She would not simply give me any number of reasons why redaction would take place. |
googled it and had a difficult time finding anything that pertains to this situation. | contacted
your office for information about possible reasons. Attached are the documents I received
from the Record Department. This is the best email address to reach me at. Also, my phone
number is-NMOMSIMIAnd o can be reached at any time by either telephone or email. |
would like to know why the records have been redacted since | am the victim and the
generator of the police report. | appreciate your assistance.



